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I thank all who contributed photos to the 
Maple Shade Historical Society and to this book. 

 
-Dennis Lee Weaver 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Coles Roberts beside the original 
Roberts Monument plaque 

The Maple Shade Boy Scouts and Coles Roberts 
in front of the Roberts Monument on East Main St. 

 
 
 

The Roberts family was one of the first three pioneer 
families to settle in what is today, Maple Shade, N.J. 
The Roberts, Matlack and Hancock families had their lands 
surveyed on November 14, 1682. 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Roberts/ Lippincott/ Mason farmhouse 

When you are on East Main Street, you realize that the 
peak of the hill is Pine Avenue, but actually the top of 
the hill is down South Pine Avenue where this house 
once stood. 

 
1923 Sanborn map detail showing house 



Samuel Roberts/ Alfred Rudderow house 
which was on Mill Road 

In the early 1800s the Roberts family had a 
saw mill near to where Route 38 and Mill 
Road meet. 

According to T. Chalkley Matlack, Samuel 
Roberts built this house and moved there in 
1861 from the older house which was near 
the mill. 

The house was razed for a parking lot for 
Maude Wilkins School. 

 
 
 
 
 

Charles Haines’ house, originally the 
Jeremiah Matlack house 

Now the site of Fox Meadows Apartments. 
It last served as a clubhouse for the Spring Hill 
Golf Course. 

Photo- T. Chalkley Matlack 



 
 

It was on the Lindley Gardiner farm and razed in 1967 for Maplewood Apartments. 



 

 
 
 
 

William Matlack the 3rd house. 

It was built by a grandson of William the pioneer. The 
accepted date of its construction is 1751. Later it was the 
George Matlack home. 

It is now on Dead End Drive. 



The Roberts, Matlack and Hancock families were followed by the Clark, Rudderow and Stiles families in 
the late 1600s. Also, the Burrough family would own the land now Alden Park in the early 1700s. 

 

Isaac Stiles/ John Stiles /…/ Dr. Alexander Mecray house on Mecray Lane 



 
 
 

 
 

Burrough / Coles house near the grist mill and Pennsauken Creek. Photo taken in April 1939. 
Last lived in by the Gibson family, a black family, who worked on the John and Edward Tiver farm. 



 
 

 
 

Burrough grist mill at the south branch of the Pennsauken Creek. 
Photo taken April 1939. House and mill most likely were razed by Alden Park developers. 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 



 
 
 

Detail from- Map of The Vicinity of Philadelphia, 1860, 
From actual Surveys by D.J. Lake and S.N. Beers. 



 
 
 

Train along tracks in Maple Shade. Passenger service ended in 1969. 



  
 

 

The Maple Shade Jaycees first painted the train station “Big Red” in September of 1968. 
The above photos are from the Bicentennial year. The Twp. had the station painted in 2009. 



 



 



 
 
 
 
 

Previous maps- 
 
 

Three Details from the 1907 G.M. Hopkins Atlas of 
the Vicinity of Camden, N.J., Maple Shade map- 

 
1) Maple Shade’s first subdivision, the Shuster Tract, 
which was the land of the Benjamin J. Stiles farm. 

 
2) Maple Shade Land and Improvement tract, 
formerly the lands of Dr. Alexander Mecray and 
Nathan Perkins. 

 
3) Showing Maple Shade Lake 



 

 
 

The William Frech Wagon Co. which was on 
Spruce Ave. and was destroyed in a fire in 1940. 

 

 

 

 
 

Main St. and Spruce Ave. A blacksmith house and shop bought by Christian Frech in 1870  before the 
village of Maple Shade. The house became Mennel’s Dry Goods and Maple Shade Post Office. 



   

Christian Frech 
with baby Laura 
 
Christian Frech’s 
son, Charlie Frech 
 
Christian Frech’s 
son, William 
Frech 

 
 
John and Laura 
(Frech) Mennel 
 
Laura Mennel 
 
Louisa Mennel 
in 1910 

 



 
 

William Myers is standing in front of his barber shop at Main Street and South Maple Avenue. 
Notice the striped barber pole. This is an old photo in postcard format. 



 
 
 

The John Mennel Dry Good Store and Post Office, located at 116 East Main Street. Pictured from left 
to right are Laura Mennel, an unidentified person and John Mennel. John and Laura owned Mennel’s 
Dry Goods Store, which was the location of the Maple Shade Post Office from about 1909 to 1926. 
Laura Mennel was postmistress. Her daughter Louisa took over as postmistress after she passed away. 



 
 

The Maple Shade Post Office was then at 16 South Forklanding Road 
from 1926 to 1946. 



 
 

The Maple Shade Post Office was at W. Main St. and Margaret Avenue from May 1946 to August 1978. 
 
 

 The early years of the Maple Shade Post Office-  

From April 28, 1887 to December 1, 1895- 
William Broadwater was postmaster, (r.r. station) 
From December 1, 1895 to October 31, 1904- 
Henry Fahr had the Post Office at his general store 
From October 31, 1904 to March 17, 1905- 
There was no Maple Shade Post Office. 
From March 17, 1905- 
Mrs. Laura Mennel was postmistress followed by her daughter Louisa. 



 
 

Maple Shade Post Office, Photo July 11, 2022 



 
  



 
 
 

  



 
 

Frank Gerkens Sr. and then Frank Gerkens Jr. ran the Maple 
Shade Progress newspaper for over seventy years. 

The Gerkens brothers, top down Frank, Paul and Bill. 

The Maple Shade Progress newspaper building at E. Main St. 
and Fellowship Ave. 

In the newspaper, Frank left and Bill right. 



 

 
 
 
 

The first Edward Cutler Real Estate office was at 
East Main Street and North Forklanding Road. 

  
The office was later at Main Street and North 
Poplar Avenue. 

 
Brother Arthur Cutler later opened an office for 
the Cutler Agency at Main Street and South Maple 
Avenue. 



 
 

Arthur N. Cutler 
Realtor 

 
He was the first president 
of the Maple Shade 
Historical Society in 1956. 



 
 

The Chesterford Schoolhouse, built in December 1811, in time became Maple Shade’s first school. In 
1909 it was no longer used for a school so it was returned to the Burrough family due to a deed stipulation. 
It was then used as a residence. Rev. Arthur G. Tippet lived there from 1916 to 1918. It was seized 
by the Township for delinquent taxes during the Depression. The Maple Shade Historical Society was 
started in 1956 with the purpose of restoring the building to a one room schoolhouse. 



 
 
 Early Maple Shade Historical Society planting a tree 

In the 50th year of Arthur Cutler 
being a realtor he wrote a short 
history of Maple Shade which 
appeared in this magazine. He then 
began a book about the town which 
his family completed after his death. 
The book is called “Maple Shade A 
Story of 300 Years.” 

 

 

The restored school was added to the 
National Register of Historic Places in 2009. 



 
 

Mile marker from the Moorestown & Camden Turnpike. Two miles to Moorestown 



 

 
 

Thomas J.S. Barlow Sr. 
 
 

Thomas Barlow was a tailor who lived in Philadelphia. He and several other business men formed the Maple 
Heights Land Company and purchased the John R. Mason farm, south of Main Street and east of Fellowship 
Road in March of 1908. The farm would become the subdivision of “Maple Heights.” 

 
In 1912 Thomas J.S. Barlow Sr. formed Barlow & Company with his sons, Thomas J.S. Barlow Jr., Frederick 
A. Barlow, adopted son Edwin F. D'Ancona as a salesman and son-in-law Charles Frederick Vogdes. 





 

 
 
 

Harris News Agency in 2003 



 
 

Acme in 2003 during the "Plum tree phase" on Main Street 



 
 

Square Club/ Masons Building 



  
 
 
 
 
 

School No. 1 was on North Poplar Ave., 
lastly Wee Love Daycare 

 
School No. 2 was on North Chestnut Ave., 
old building razed in 2008 for new building 

 
School No. 3 is on Mill Road. 



People who the Maple Shade Schools are named after- 
 
 

 
From the Courier Post newspaper, January 6, 1990 

School Number 1 (Later Wee Love daycare) was renamed after Elizabeth B. Haig. 



 
 

From the Philadelphia Inquirer newspaper, August 25, 1966 
School Number 2 was renamed after Rev. Ralph J. Steinhauer. 



 
 

From the Courier Post newspaper, February 17, 1971 
School Number 3 was renamed after Maude M. Wilkins. 



 
 
 

From the Philadelphia Inquirer newspaper, October 25, 1989 
School Number 4 was renamed after Howard R. Yocum. 



 
 

Maple Shade School No. 1, formerly the Chesterford School, late 1800s 



 



 
 

Mill Road School is in the lower right corner. Photo taken July 3, 1951 



 
 

Rt. 73 curves from lower left to upper center. South Fellowship Rd. joins Rt. 73 in center. 
Spring Hill Country Club is at lower left and center. Photo taken May 15, 1955 



 
 

Maple Shade Traffic Circle, July 3, 1951 
Rt. 41 Kings Hwy is vertical. Rt. 73 is left to right. Rt. 38 is diagonal from left to right. 

Matlack’s Ice Cream Parlor is left of Rt. 41 in center. Lenola Rd. is left to right ¼ down from top. 



 
 

North side of Maple Shade, Late 50s- early 60s 



  
 
 
 
 

Main Street looking west at Forklanding 
Road 

 
Main Street looking east at Forklanding 
Road 

 
North Forklanding Road looking toward 
Main Street 



  
 
 
 
 
 

Roxy Theatre 1941 
 

Roxy Theatre 1947 
 

Roxy Theatre 1947 





 
 

 
 

1937 parade on Main Street, looking east from Forklanding Road 



  
 

1937 parade looking east 1953 parade West Main Street from Forklanding Road 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

1953 parade west of Forklanding Road 
1953 parade looking east to Forklanding Road 



 
 

Northwest corner of Main Street and Forklanding Road 







 
 

At the OLPH Shrine 



 

 
 

Main Street and South Maple Avenue 



 
 

Fred Olt Sr. (owner of Maple Shade Garage) is the mechanic on the right next to the guy in street clothes. 



 

 
 

Northeast corner of Main Street and Forklanding Road 
Originally this store was the second Acme (American Store) built here. 

The first one was a Childs’ store prior to Acme buying that chain. 



  
 

Bicentennial Year- 

Several fire hydrants were painted as above. 

June 30th, the northern section of the Bicentennial 
Wagon Train, a 40 plus caravan of covered wagons, 
men, women, kids, dogs and livestock stopped in at 
the big lot in center of town (The new Post Office 
wasn’t built yet.) to rest a bit. The wagon train was 
on its way from Maine to Valley Forge where it 
would meet with other trains from all sections of the 
U.S.A. 





  
 
 

Bicentennial July 4th celebration 
 

A well-attended ceremony was held at the 
“Little Red Schoolhouse.” 







 
 

 



 



 

 

Peace Monument 
 
 



 
 
 

Congregational Church 

Pastor Ralph J. Steinhauer 

Holy Trinity Lutheran Church 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

Roland L. Pettit and Miriam his wife ran the first 
drug store in town, Pettit's Drug Store 

 
Southeast corner of Main Street and Forklanding 
Road 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 

Northwest corner Main Street 
and Forklanding Road 

 
Betterment League Community Hall 

Ward’s Gas Station in 1930 

Memorial Day Parade 1927 



 

Main Street looking west from Forklanding Road in early 1922 
If you look really hard to the right you can see the Community Hall starting to be built. 



 

Childs’ Store/ American Store 
The Childs’ chain was bought by Acme in 1917. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Northeast corner of Main Street 
and Forklanding Road 



 



  
 

These buildings are to the right of 
where the Roxy would be built. 

Thomas Barlow and Police Chief Ward 
in front of Maple Shade’s first bank 

 
 

 

The north side of Main Street at Forklanding Road (1923 Sanborn map) 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Old water tower that was on North Cedar Avenue 
 

Maple Shade Municipal Water Works 
East Main Street by the north branch of the 

Pennsauken Creek 



 
 

Henry “Pop” Walters owned and managed Walters’ Confectionery at 8 West Main Street. 
After his death his daughter Margaret ran the store. 

Inside Margaret’s c. 1940. Margaret is at right behind register. Note people eating in back room. 
In the 60-70's back room housed a walk-in box for Breyers ice cream, a telephone booth and several 
pin ball machines. There was an additional back living room. (George Conley Esq.) 



 
 

John Bonamo of Bonamo’s Meat Market, 
Mill Road and South Forklanding Road about 1955 



  
 

Leonhardt’s Hardware store was bought by 
Mike Farace and continued by his son Dave as 

“Mike’s Hardware.” 



 
 

Nichols Department Store, Rt. 38 (Where Lowe’s is now), Photo by John Flack, August 1985 



 
 

  

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

North Forklanding Road 

(Where Maple Shade Mews senior apartments are.) 

Former John S. Collins & Son Lumber Co. 

Edsam Screw Machine Products 
(formerly Brubaker uniforms factory) 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Sanborn map 1923 



 

 
 

Graham Brickyard, North Pine Avenue 
 



 
 

Graham Brick truck in front of dome roofed kilns 



 
 

Santore’s Maple Shade Coal Co., Stiles Avenue 
 



 
 

Maple Shade Coal Co., Stiles Avenue 





 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Old Oak tree that was on 
North Forklanding Road 



 
 

 
 
 

Moorestown Pub in 2003 (It really was in Maple Shade.) 



 

 



Mennel’s Inn, East Main Street and Spruce Avenue 
 

 

  



 



 
 

 
 

The Loux moving picture parlor, South Forklanding Road 



 

 



 



 



 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 

 







 



 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

 



 



 
 

Thomas J.S. Barlow Jr.’s “Barlow Mansion” on Mill Road 



 

 





 

1927 was a very big year for Maple Shade. 
 

A Municipal Building housing the Police and Fire 
Departments was built at Main Street and South 
Maple Avenue. Also, a sewer system was installed 
throughout the town. 

 
At left is the Municipal Building when it was first built 
in 1927. 

 
 
 



Police Chief Clarence L.E. Ward 
 

He was Maple Shade’s first policeman in 1914 and several 
years later became Chief. The first police station was the 
old Edward Cutler Real Estate field office on Main Street. 

 
 



  
 

Alfred Brooks Jr. 



 
 
 
 

The Maple Shade Fire Department 
 

It began in the late 1800s and was 
incorporated in 1912. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The first fire house was on 
South Poplar Avenue. 



  

First Ambulance 
 





 
 

Spring Hill Apartments, Route 73 



 
 

Lions Club, North Lippincott Avenue. Remember the used furniture for sale in the back? 



 
 

Maple Shade Jaycee Hall, was at the end of Stiles Avenue 



 

 
 

Gazebo Park clock made and donated by Robert R. Ries in 1994 



 

 
 

Nearest stores- Ben Franklin 5 & 10, Sun Ray Drugs, Main Hardware, Little Joe's Pizza 



 
 

The old Ben Franklin Five and Ten on Main Street in 2003 



 


